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Dade County Environmental Resources

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCED MANAGEMEN
POLLUTION

CONTROL DIVISI?
33 SW. 2nd AVENUL
MErH 4,200 MIAM:, FLORIDA 33‘1‘31::
{305) 372-681°
Ana McGroarty CERTIFIED MAIL 7001 0320 0003 3810 9740
Synergy Environmental, inc. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

15841 Pines Boulevard
Pembroke Pines, Florida 33027

RE: Product Submittal Application for Bio-Matrix/Spifl-Sorb dated February 21, 2002.
Dear Ms. McGroarty

The Pollution Remediation Section of the Department of Environmental Resources
Management (PRS/DERM) has reviewed the above-referenced product submittal
application. Based upon the information provided, the PRS/DERM has no objection to
the use of this product for cleanup of oil and chemical spilis, provided that all applicable
federal {e.g., Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act), state (e.g., Chapter 62-770, Florida Administrative Code) and local
(e.g., Chapter 24, Code of Miami-Dade County) regulations are mwset.

Be advised that this product must be completely removed from the environment and
property disposed. A PRS/DERM approval letter must be obtained prior to disposal at
one of the county-owned landfills (North Dade Landfill, NDLF, or Scuth Dade Landfil,
SDLF). The results of laboratory analyses using USEPA Method 1311 (Toxicity
Characteristic Leaching Procedure), which demonstrate that the waste is not
hazardous, must be submitted fo PRS/DERM with the approval request. The
Department of Solid Waste Management, however, is the final authority for disposal at
the NDLF and SDLF. Sylvester Pates (NDLF, (305) 628-4295) and Lamy Adams
(SDLF, (305) 258-2830) may be contacted for mare information regarding disposal at
the county-owned landfills. 1

Requests for use of Bio-Matrix for remediation purposes must be submitted on a site~
specific basis as part of the remedial action plan. A copy of this letter should be
provided in the RAP to facilitate the review process.

If you have any question or require additional information regarding the use of Bio-
Matrix, please contact Lisa L. Smith or me at extension 6700.

Sincerely,

TS

Wilbur Mayorga, P.E., Chief
Poliution Remediation Section
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